Republic of the Philippines L —
Bepartment of Educatfon__L e o5 m5ree: |

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

pH NG &
$ g DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
x
\ /- Recoms SECTIaW, 500 VAKINDUGUE
e

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2026-016

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors

School Heads, Select Elementary Schools
All Others Concerned

A 4

LYNN & ﬁENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

ADDITIONAL PARTICIPANTS IN THE HEALTHY LEARNING

ORIENTATION AND WORKSHOP

January 23, 2026

Relative to Memorandum SGOD-2026-015 titled “Healthy Learning Orientation and
Workshop” dated January 19, 2026, please be informed of the additional participants
as reflected in the table below:

No. NAME OFFICE POSITION
1. | Melannie M. Llasos, RN SGOD - SHNS Nurse II
2. | Shenalyn P. Pefiascosas, RN SGOD - SHNS Nurse II
3. | Wendy P. Lasic SGOD - SHNS Dental Aide
4. | Benedicto R. Mogol SGOD - SHNS Dental Aide

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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